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The Capleville United Methodist Church is located in Capleville, a small town in south 
central Shelby County, two miles north of the Tennessee-Mississippi state line. The 
cornerstone for the present building was laid on March 22, 1921, and on May 27, 1923, 
the church was dedicated.

Built on a brick foundation with a stone water table, the building stands a full two 
stories. The plan is T-shaped with a shortened crossbar. Stretcher bond is used 
throughout the building. Composition shingles cover the medium-pitched gable roof. 
There are three tall chimneys in the two-story crossbar section of the building.

The facade (north elevation) presents a symmetrical appearance and has three bays. The 
left and right openings are contained in elements that project slightly from the plane 
of the facade and repeat the parapeted gable and Gothic buttress motives.

The left contains a paired window with a stained glass transom and the right a double- 
leaf, paneled door which has a similar transom. The center bay has a three-section, 
Gothic Revival, stained glass window and above this is a trefoil window.

The east and west elevations are identical. Each has five bays and four transomed 
windows. The fifth (southernmost) bay houses an entrance to the sanctuary and a 
staircase to the second floor of the crossbar section.

The interior of the original section of the church is an open rectangular space. In 
the north end of the sanctuary there are three arched and recessed spaces; the center 
of these contains the altar, the left the entrance vestibule, and the right the choir 
section. The left and right arches have stained glass transoms. The south end of the 
sanctuary has a gallery and the entrances to a series of classrooms on both levels. 
Carpeting covers the floors and the ceiling is slightly vaulted.

East of the church stands the parsonage, 
house which was erected ca. 1960.

This is a brick-veneered, single story

The property nominated is owned by the Trustees of the Capleville United Methodist 
Church and contains the church and parsonage. The tract measures 203 feet by 227 
feet and contains 1 acre.
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The Bethlehem Methodist Church was organized in 1849 two miles southeast of Capleville; 
a year later the congregation met in the town in a log schoolhouse. By 1857 a church 
had been built, and when this burned in 1869, a second was erected. A second congre­ 
gation was formed in 1897 and constructed the Capleville Methodist Church. In 1921 
the Bethlehem and~Capleville congregations merged and began erecting the present house 
of worship. In 1968, the Oakville Methodist Church/ which was organized in 1853, also 
merged with the Capleville United Methodist Church."

Architecturally this church is typical of those erected in Tennessee after World War I; 
however, it is an imposing building for a small community like Capleville. The 
extensive use of stone trim and stained glass distinguishes this church from those 
customarily found outside of the larger cities. It is a stylistically transitional 
building; while retaining some elements of the Gothic Revival style, which had 
achieved popularity during the nineteenth and early twentieth centuries, the church 
design also shows a tendency toward the eclecticism of early twentieth-century 
architecture. /..: - .-.-/
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measures 203 feet by 227 feetj the boundary of this property is described in 
Shelby County Deed Book 303, p. 528.
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